

ESPERANZA

- Alumni Register
PCSS

ALUMNI

Fist Alumni executive meeting was held on 2nd November 2016 at the College Auditorium.

Interns of 2016 batch were called after 1:30pm to attend the meeting. Father Mathew Vadakkekutty, Dr Aby Mathew, Dr Biju Sebastian, Dr Berley George, Dr Vinod Mathew were along with the interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to start an alumni for Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences. The meeting started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Dr Aby Mathew, principal. Suggestions for initial steps for beginning Alumni was welcomed from the members. Dr Biju Sebastian asked the interns to suggest a name for the Alumni association. The 2016 interns batch as a whole suggested the name 'ESPERENZA' for the Alumni association.

The next step was to select a president, secretary and treasurer for the Alumni association.

It was decided that work to conduct an election among the members for assigning the roles. It was decided to collect Re 500/- from each intern. Dr Vinod Mathew also emphasised on the various steps for the government registration of the alumni. The interns were split into different groups and were assigned different tasks like finding out and contacting old students, bringing forward new innovations for the functioning of the Alumni.

Dr Aby Mathew appreciated the brains behind the idea of starting Alumni. It was then decided to conduct next meeting on 5th of December 2016 where old executive members of Alumni will be elected. It was also suggested to give publicity for the alumni through social media. Vote of thanks



was proposed by Dr Benley George. The meeting with
members was dispersed after National Anthem.

Members Present:

- 1) Father Mathew Vadakkekutty
- 2) Dr Aby Mathew
- 3) Dr Blju Sebastian
- 4) Dr Benley George
- 5) Dr Vinod Mathew
- 6) Nestant Sudarshanam
- 7) Jeena George
- 8) Rose Mary
- 9) Jnu John
- 10) Abram Mathew
- 11) Leia
- 12) Najeeb Taleel
- 13) Philu Achaan
- 14) Gracy George
- 15) Nancy Teleasa
- 16) Jessica Charles
- 17) Lycia
- 18) Annu Jil
- 19) Rose Anto
- 20) Chandy Sebastian

Second Alumni executive meeting was held on 5th December at the college Auditorium. Few interns of 2016 batch was relieved after 1:30pm to attend the meeting. Father Mathew Vadakekutty Dr Biju Sebastian, Dr Benly George; Dr Vinod Mathew along with the Interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was about the election of alumni committee members of Pudupagam College of Dental Sciences. The meeting ~~was~~ started with a silent prayer. The meeting meeting was addressed by Father Mathew Vadakekutty followed by Dr Aby Mathew, Principal. Various suggestions about how to conduct election of alumni committee members were welcomed from the members. Each option was discussed in detail with their ^{advantages} pros and disadvantages. After the discussion, ~~election~~ it was decided to conduct the election through ballot paper. All the ~~above~~ members were given the ~~also~~ it was decided that all the alumni members can participate in the elections. A tentative date for the election was declared, to be conducted on 20th of January. Election presiding officer is to be decided. After the election every Alumnus will be informed regarding the new members of Alumni association following which registration process will begin. By next meeting a one year action plan & 5 year action plan of the Association will be presented and the activities shall begin. Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr Biju Sebastian. The meeting ended with a ~~with~~ 20 members was dispersed after National Anthem.

Members Present-

- 1) Father Mathew Vadakekutty
- 2) Dr Aby Mathew

- 3) Dr. Byju Sebastian
- 4) Dr. Bentley George
- 5) Dr. Virod Mathew
- 6) Nayeb Jatal
- 7) Abraham Mathew
- 8) Teena George
- 9) Nishanth Sathasivam
- 10) Nancy Teresa
- 11) Ayude
- 12) Rox dnto
- 13) Chandy Sebastian
- 14) Dimca

Third Alumni executive meeting was held on ~~2nd~~^{October} ~~Second~~^{SIX} at the college auditorium. ~~No~~ interns of 2017 of the batch were relieved after 1:30 pm to attend the meeting. Fr. Aby Vadakkumthale Dr. Biju Sebastian, Dr. Bentley George, Dr. Vinod Mathew along with the interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was about the election of alumni committee members of Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences. The meeting ~~was~~ started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr. Aby Vadakkumthale followed by Dr. Biju Sebastian. Various suggestions about how to conduct election of committee members ~~were~~ was discussed. Each option was discussed in detail with their advantages and disadvantages. After the discussion it was decided to conduct the election through ballot papers. Also it was decided that all the alumni members can participate in the election. A tentative date for the election was declared, to be concluded on 8th November. Election proceeding office is to be decided. After the election every alumna will be informed regarding the new members of Alumni association following which registration process will begin. After the election by next meeting one year action plan by 5 year action plan of the association will be presented. Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. ~~Biju Sebastian~~ Bentley George. The meeting ended ~~with no record~~ & was dispersed after National Anthem.

Members Present

- 1) Fr. Aby Vadakkumthale
- 2) Dr. Biju Sebastian
- 3) Dr. Bentley George
- 4) Dr. Vinod Mathew
- 5) Gauri Oshir
- 6) Emil George



- 7) Cinderella
- 8) Amal K.
- 9) Anyana M.
- 10) Gro Pious
- 11) Dr. Ravi Rajan

Fourth Alumini executive meeting was held on 9th December at college auditorium. Six interns of 2017 batch were relieved after 1:30 pm to attend the meeting. Fr. Aby Vadakkumthala, Dr. Biju Sebastian, Dr Bentley George, Dr. Vinod Mathew along with the interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to collect data of all the students who passed out from Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences. The meeting started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr. Aby Vadakkumthala followed by Dr. Biju Sebastian. Report of the election conducted on 8th November was presented before the committee. Elected members were;

President - Geo Pious

Vice president - Cindrella.

Secretary - Femi Francis

Treasurer - Emil George.

Decision of collecting data of the passed out students was made during the meeting and means of collection of these data was also discussed. The idea of visiting old age home was proposed by the interns present in the meeting.

All the elected alumini members were also congratulated in the meeting.

Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. Bentley George. The meeting ended and dispersed with national anthem.

Members present

- 1) Fr. Aby Vadakkumthala
- 2) Dr. Biju Sebastian
- 3) Dr. Bentley George
- 4) Dr. Vinod Mathew
- 5) Geo Pious
- 6) Cindrella
- 7) Femi Francis

10

- 8) Emil George
- 9) Ciaria Oshun
- 10) Anyana M.A.
- ii) Dr. Ravi Rajan

Fifth Alumni meeting executive meeting was held on 10th August at college Auditorium. Six interns of 2018 batch were relieved after 1:30 pm to attend the meeting. Fr Aby Vadakumthala, Dr Biju Sebastian, Dr Bentley George & Dr Vinod Mathew along with interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to organise a welfare committee for collecting materials for flood affected welf individuals. The meeting started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr Aby Vadakumthala followed by Dr Biju Sebastian. The report of the data collection of passed out students of Pushpagiri college of dental science on 9th December was presented before the committee.

Elected members for the welfare committee included
President : Richu Raju.
Vice President : Margaret.
Secretary : Vipin
Treasurer : Chris Cherian

Decision of collecting materials from the students of Pushpagiri college was made during the meeting and list of materials to be collected was made accordingly. All the elected members were congratulated in the meeting.

Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr Bentley George. The meeting ended and dispersed with National Anthem.

Members present

- 1) Fr Aby Vadakumthala
- 2) Dr Biju Sebastian
- 3) Dr Bentley George
- 4) Dr Vinod Mathew

- 5) Dr Richu Raju
- 6) Vipin
- 7) Margret
- 8) Chris cheria
- 9) Antreas a
- 10) Caroline
- 11) Dr. Ravi Rajan

Sixth alumni executive meeting was held on 15th December at college auditorium. Six interns of 2018 batch were released after 1:30 pm to attend the meeting. Fr. Aby Vadakunthala, Dr. Biju Sebastian, Dr. Beily George, Dr. Vinod Mathew along with interns were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to collect a reasonable amount for donating to the government welfare scheme for 'Nipah' affected community. The meeting started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr. Aby Vadakunthala, followed by Dr. Biju Sebastian. The report of the services & necessary materials collected for the flood affected individuals were presented in the meeting.

A decision was made to assign duties for class representatives to collect the amount from that particular batch and were asked to submit it within two weeks of time. Also, few interns were assigned the duty of collecting the amount from the staff of Pushpagiri college of Dental Sciences. Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. Beily George. The meeting ended and dispersed with national anthem.

Members Present

- 1) Fr. Aby Vadakunthala
- 2) Dr. Biju Sebastian
- 3) Dr. Beily George
- 4) Dr. Vinod Mathew,
- 5) Abhijith Raghav
- 6) Amrotha P.P
- 7) Jesna P. James
- 8) Kuleena George
- 9) Helen.



- 10) Lajju
- 11) Leelu
- 12) Akshaya
- 13) Simja (
- 14) Achintya
- 15) Lehna
- 16) Dr. Ravi Rajan

Seventh Alumn executive meeting was held on 25th June 2019 at college auditorium. Six interns of 2019 batch were relieved after 1:30 pm to attend the meeting. Fr Aby Vadakunthala, Dr Biju Sebastian, Dr Bentley George, Dr Vinod Mathew along with interns were present for meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to organize a committee on behalf of Environment day. The meeting started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr Aby Vadakunthala followed by Dr. Biju Sebastian. The report of the tree planted in campus were presented in meeting.

The trees were planted at college demand by Principal, Vice principal, students, interns and other faculties. Vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. Bentley George.

Members present:-

- ① Fr. Aby Vadakunthala
- ② Dr. Biju Sebastian
- ③ Dr. Bentley George.
- ④ Dr. Vinod Mathew
- ⑤ Kabeer
- ⑥ Althul
- ⑦ Ann Mary.
- ⑧ Anju
- ⑨ Ricker Mathew Regi
- ⑩ Akash Muralidharan.
- ⑪ Dr. Ravin Rajam

Eighth alumni executive meeting was held on November 11th 2019 at the college auditorium. Six members of western batch 2019 attended the function which started at 1:30pm which was lead by the Dept. of Pedodontics. The meeting was headed by Fr. Abby Vadakumthala, Pr. Byu Sebastian. The agenda of the meeting was to discuss about the children's day celebration at the school for specially abled children at Thengana, Thiruvalla. Programme started with short pray (NGV) and programmes and, oral health checkup and entertainment for the specially abled were discussed. Dr. Byu Sebastian concluded the programme with vote of thanks. The meeting finished at 2:15 pm.

Members present:

- (1) Fr. Abby Vadakumthala
- (2) Dr. Byu Sebastian
- (3) Dr. Bentley George
- (4) Dr. Minod Mathew
- (5) Tony Abraham
- (6) kebor
- (7) Sander
- (8) Aswarya
- (9) Amju
- (10) Athul
- (11) Dr. Ravi Rajan



Ninth Alumni meeting was held on 19th May 2020 on an online zoom meeting session due to the covid lockdown situation. An online meeting link was created by the existing Alumni executive member and was send to all other members and 2015 batch students. Fr. Aby Vadakumthala, Dr. Biju Sebastian, Dr. Bentley George and Dr. Vinod Mathew, along with interns of 2014 and 2015 batch were present for the meeting. The agenda of the meeting was to handover the alumni association to the newly joined interns of 2015 batch and to discuss the plans for next one year taking into consideration the covid pandemic. The meeting was started with a silent prayer. The meeting was addressed by Fr. Aby Vadakumthala followed by Dr. Biju Sebastian. The report of the data collection of passed out students of Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences was presented by an executive member before the committee and the record was updated.

Dr. Vinod Mathew suggested to register the Alumni association and to start an NRI bank account and passbook to apply for a pan card.

Elected members for the welfare committee included:-

- Mahasweta K
- Teehan Elizabeth
- Abhilash C
- Neelima VR

All the elected members were congratulated and all members present in the meeting decided to call for an offline meeting as soon as the college reopens, for further decision taking and handing over the duties.

Members Present

1. Fr. Aby Vadakkumthala
2. Dr. Biju Sebastian
3. Dr. Berly George
4. Dr. Vinod Mathew
5. Tony Abraham
6. Kabeer
7. Maheswari K
8. Jeethu Elizabeth
9. Akhilash C
10. U.R. Neelima
11. Anbu Amr
12. Johnson John
13. Dennis Alexander
14. Dr. Ravi Rajan

The vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. Berly George and the meeting ended with national anthem.

The tenth Alumni executive meeting was held on November 12th, 2020 at 11:30 pm through visual platform. ^(Zoom) In seal it room of Pushpagiri College of Dental Science. 12 members were present at the seal it room and Dr. Nitin Mathew participated through a the virtual platforms.

The call of order was presented by Dr. Ravi Rajes (President) and the agenda was approved. Then the report was presented was by Dr. Mahasouf K (General Secretary) which was approved by Dr. Ravi Rajes and the executive members. The meeting assigned Dr. Johnson John (Executive member) for the registration of our alumni bylaw and Dr. Abhilash (Treasurer) for starting the official bank account in Catholic Syrian Bank. In the meeting, the agenda for the next one year had been discussed, which included the framing of graduation day batch photos i from 2006 - 2015 batches in the library, and about the renovation of the name board for the topers and best outgoing students from the college. The members discussed for launching the quarterly newsletter, creating an alumni page on social medias and on the official website of the college. The meeting decided to contact the alumni who have not taken their membership till date as part of membership campaigning and to provide a digital membership card for each existing members. Also, decided to keep a membership yearly general fee of Re. 200 for existing members. The meeting decided to also discuss about collaborating PCD students union and PCDS Alumni association for the preparation of our college magazine.

The members decided to conduct alumni meetings monthly on last Friday of every month. Meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks by Dr. Mahasouf K at 1:20 pm.



Members of the meeting

Mahaouf K

Abhilash C

Seethu Elizabeth

U.R. Neelima

Dr. Meen Elza Abraham

Dr. Nishini Mathew

Dennis Alexander

Johnson John

Vinayalekshmy I N Nair

Radhika Parveen

Sneha Libeth

Annu Anne

Dr. Ravi Rayan.